Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:08 PM

To: ‘Rabadue, Stephanie'

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: PLU South Recycling Facility

Correction:

2RF-122 is for PLU South Recycling Facility. | incorrectly listed PLU North in the approval email.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 1:06 PM

To: 'Rabadue, Stephanie' <Stephanie_Rabadue@xtoenergy.com>

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Subject: PLU South Recycling Facility

RE: BOPCO, LP * PLU North Recycling Facility * 2RF-122 * J/0-27-25s-30e * Eddy County, NM
Stephanie,

The Form C-147 submitted for registration and permitting of the above referenced recycling facility and related recycling
containments is accepted/approved. The facility has been assigned NMOCD Admin Permit number 2RF-122. The west
side of the containment is assigned 2RF-122A and the east side of the containment assigned 2RF-122B. Please use these
reference numbers for all future correspondence and for monthly Form C-148 volume reporting.

BOPCO has requested variances from 19.15.34.12 A (4) liner requirements, 19.15.34 12 D (2) fencing requirements, and
19.15.34 12 E netting requirements. These three variances are approved as requested in the submittal.

As a condition of approval, BOPCO agrees to construct, operate, maintain and close the facility and related containments
in compliance with 19.15.34 NMAC.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748~1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations pose a threat to ground water, surface
water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.



